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OPERATED BY EPPLEY HOTELS CO.

January 26, 1944

Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lewrence, Kanseas

Dear Mr. Allen:

We have your letter of January 25 and will be happy to
set aside for your Kensas Basketball Team for February 19 six twin
bedded rooms with bath.

As I understend, there will be twelve in your party.

The rate on these rooms would be £2.00 per men per day.

It will be a pleasure to have you'witﬁ us again, and
may we wish you every success for the New Year.,

Hospitebly and cordielly yours,
HOTEL LINCOLN
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